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DATE: February 2, 2016

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commissior} Clerk
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Office of Telecommunications W
RE: Docket No. 110082-TP, Confidential Filing 05676-11
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Confidential filing 0567¢-11 in Docket No. 110082-TP consists of two discs. One disc contains

confidential customer information related to the Lifeline Program. Although the other disc was to
contain different Lifeline information, a blank disc was filed instead.

The disc that actually contains confidential information is in the Office of the Clerk.
Unfortunately, the blank disc has been misplaced. We have conducted an extensive search of our
offices. Since the missing disc is blank, I believe it may have been inadvertently discarded.

While it is regrettable that the disc was misplaced, there appears to be no harm since there was
actually no data on the disc.

= 13
oo R
rv— .‘1-1 ’
g | 5 % o
e w WM
o2 I =
I < T I
i 7,
X wn = T
= =T
e as ¥
i, T U}
D


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 04, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 00697-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




